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DATE: July 18, 2023
TO: Cameron County CDJR
David Lowry, Fleet Sales
FROM: Bill Gravell, Williamson County Judge
RE: Letter of Intent to Purchase Four {4} 2023 Model Dodge Charger Pursuit Vehicles
Greetings,

This letter serves as notice of Williamson County’s intent to purchase four (4) 2023 Dodge Charger
pursuit vehicles per Quote # DL 220865.

Williamson County will issue a formal Purchase Grder for said vehicles in the coming days.

Please contact Joy Simonton directly with any questions, joy.simonton@wilco.org; 512-943-1555.

Bill Gravell Tr. Jul 20. 2023

Bitl Graveli Jr. (Jul 20, 2023 07:24 CDT)

Bill Gravell, Williamson County Judge Date



Quote No.: DL 220865 Prepared for: Williams County Sheriff's Office
Exp. Date: 08-11-2023 Georgetown Texas
Mark Stevens
mark.stevens@wilco.org

HAME PRICE ary BUBTOTAL
2023 Dodge Charger Pursuit RWD $37,500.00 4 $150,000.00
MYZ023 Prebulld Stock | Black

Upfit Equipment 81110000 4 $44,400.00
Federal patrol Package ' : L o o T
$194,400.00

Tarrant County 2023-016 Discount $0.00

Tax $0.00

Floor Plan Interest $600.00

Delivery $2,000.00

COOP Fee $0.00

Total $197,000.00

**PRICES/QUOTES ARE VALID FQR THIRTY (30) DAYS DUE TO SURPPLY CHAIN CONSTRAINTS. REVERIFY PRICING BEFORE ISSUING A PURCHASE ORDER. COMMODTY
SURCHAGES MAY APPLY AFTER A PURCHASE ORDER IS ISSUED**
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